
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Employment Security Division 
Department of Labor 
Department of Revenue 

FROM: Jane Sawyer 
ABC Board 
550 W 7 .. Ave. Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
269-0359 - Phone 
334-2285 - Fax 

patricia. reimer@alaska.gov 
theresa.mitchell@alaska.gov 
dor. tax.collections@alaska.gov 

January 22, 2016 

SUBJECT: Transfer of Beverage Dispensary liquor license 
WITHIN 30 DAYS please notify our office if there Is a reason to object to requested 
transfer. 

License #: 301 
License Type: Beverage Dispensary 

FROM: 
~OBA -·- ··- -· - -

Del Rois Bar & Liquor 

LICENSEE Del Rois Bar, Inc. C/O Larry Compton, Bankruptcy Trustee 

PREMISES LOCATION Mile 39.5 Old Palmer Hwy. 

MAILING ADDRESS 1007 W 3'0 Avenue Ste. 200, Anchorage, AK 99501 

EIN 92-0169132 
PHONE 907-227-1918 Larry Compton 
EMAIL: n/a 

TO: 
DBA 

~ 

No OBA 
- I 

LICENSEE Foxalove, LLC I 
PREMISES LOCATION No Premises 
MAILING ADDRESS 3201 Tamarak Avenue, Wasilla, AK 99654 l 
EIN 74-3030951 
PHONE 907-373-6572 
EMAIL: asnlee@wsiak.com 

~PPROVED~/V\----
DATE: 01\ L.S\ \\1 PHONE: l\\cS-lo'1>'J 

• 

Employment Security 0 

Dept. of Revenue 

COMMENTS: ~ !Vo+ Ap p(\)veJ. ~ 

I 


